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TO: Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula
FROM: Brittni Nix, City Administrator
DATE: May 30, 2025

SUBJECT:  Proposal for geotechnical services

Geotechnical third-party services for construction materials testing, special inspections,
and NPDES compliance services are required for the City Core Project to ensure proper
construction and erosion control compliance for the duration of the project. GeoHydro
Engineers have provided a proposal for the stated services and estimates the cost in the
amount of $194,445. Approving said proposal is required to maintain our current
construction schedule.

Staff recommends approving the provided proposal and authorizing the City
Administrator to execute all required documents.
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